
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, January 16, 2014 2:35 PM 
Catherine Beard 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Bob Casey; Hong Wang; Shawna Senko 
RE: Docket 140015-TC 

Great, thank you. We will make that revision per this e-mail. 

From: catherine Beard 
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2014 1:22PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Bob casey; Hong Wang; Shawna Senko 
Subject: RE: Docket 140015-TC 

Sounds good, thank you! 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, January 161 2014 12:58 PM 
To: catherine Beard 
Cc: Bob Casey; Hong Wang; Shawna Senko 
Subject: Docket 140015-TC 

Hi Catherine, 

We are updating the progmod in Docket 140015-TC from B1k to B1f per Bob Casey's instruction. 

Also, for the sake of consistency, can I suggest the docket title be updated to reflect: 

Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 5470 by Palm Tel, Inc., effective March 28, 
2013. 

rather than: 

Request for cancellation of pay telephone Certificate No. 5470 by Palm Tel, Inc., effective 
March 28, 2013. 

That revision will be made on your confirmation that it is acceptable to do so. 

Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 
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